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PROCEEDI NGS

COMW SSI ONER BROMN: Good afternoon, everyone.

AUDI ENCE:  Good afternoon.

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

Today, we are covering the Hurricane Matthew
pre-hearing. And at this time, | would like to
call the pre-hearing to order. Staff, wll you
pl ease read the notice.

M5. BROWNLESS: Thank you. By notice issued
on April 23, 2018, this tinme and place has been set
for a pre-hearing conference in Docket
No. 20160251-El. The purpose of the pre-hearing is
set out nore fully in the notice.

COW SSI ONER BROMWN: Thank you, Ms. Brownl ess.

And we w Il take appearances now, starting
with Florida Power & Light.

MR. RUBIN:. Thank you, Comm ssioner Brown.

Ken Rubi n and Kevin Donal dson for FPL. And | would
like to note that John Butler will also be
appearing at the hearing for FPL.

COMW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

And FI PUG

MR, MOYLE: Thank you, Madam Chairman. Jon
Myle with the Moyle Law Firmon behal f of the

Florida Industrial Power Users Goup. And | would
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also like to enter an appearance for Karen Putnal
with the firm

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

Fl orida Retail Federation.

MR WRI GHT: Robert Scheffel Wight on behalf
of the Florida Retail Federation. And | would also
like to enter an appearance for ny |aw partner,
John T. Lavia, IlI.

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

O fice of Public Counsel.

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Good afternoon. Patti
Christensen with the Ofice of Public Counsel. And
| would also like to put in an appearance for J.R
Kelly, the Public Counsel. Thank you.

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

Conmi ssion staff.

M5. BROMLESS: Suzanne Brownl ess on behal f of
Conmmi ssion staff.

M5. HELTON: Mary Anne Helton, here as your
advisor. | would also like to nmake an appearance
for Keith Hetrick, your general counsel.

COMW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

Now, noving along, are there any prelimnary
matters, staff, that we need to address?

M5. BROMNNLESS: None at this tine.
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COMM SSI ONER BROMWN: Do any of the parties
have any prelimnary matters?

MR VWRIGHT: No, nma'am

MR, RUEBEN:  No.

COW SSI ONER BROAN:  Publ i ¢ Counsel ?

MS. CHRI STENSEN:  No.

COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN:  No? All right. Thank
you.

VWll, we're going to go ahead and go through
the draft pre-hearing order. And I'll identify
sections. And if the parties could let nme know if
there are any corrections or changes that need to
be made, pl ease speak up.

And we'll start with Section 1, the case
background. Any changes or corrections?

Seeing none, we'll go to Section 2, the
conduct of proceedings. Any changes, corrections?

Moving on to Section 3, the jurisdiction. Any
changes?

Seei ng none, we're going to Section 4, the
procedure for handling confidential information.

M5. BROMLESS: Yes, ma'am at this tine, we
would i ke to rem nd everyone that if you intend to
use confidential material at the hearing, please

have copi es for Conm ssioners, necessary staff, and
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1 the court reporter, in red envel opes clearly marked

2 with the nature of the contents.
3 Any party wi shing to exam ne the confidenti al
4 material that is not subject to an order granting
5 confidentiality shall be provided copy in the sane
6 fashion as provided to the Conmm ssioners, subject
7 to execution of any appropriate protective
8 agreenent with the owner of the material.
9 COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.
10 Al right. W'Ill nove to Section 5, now,
11 prefiled testinony and exhibits and w tnesses.
12 Staff.
13 M5. BROMLESS: W would like to call your
14 attention to the fact that the draft pre-hearing
15 order states that witness summaries are limted to
16 five mnutes.
17 COMW SSI ONER BROMWN:  CGkay. And noving on to
18 Section 6, the order of witnesses. Are there any
19 W t nesses that can be stipulated? Florida Power &
20 Li ght.
21 MR, RUEBEN. Conm ssioner Brown, | have
22 suggested to all Counsel, two witnesses, fromFPL's
23 perspective, M. DeVarona and Ms. Cohen, that we
24 feel they could likely be stipulated. |'ve spoken
25 to Public Counsel, who has indicated that they wl|
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1 take a look at that. | haven't heard back yet from

2 ot her counsel .
3 COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Ckay. Public Counsel,
4 have you had an opportunity?
5 M5. CHRI STENSEN: What | indicated, Madam
6 Comm ssioner, is that we woul d endeavor to get a
7 response to FPL whether or not we had any questions
8 for these witnesses, not by -- well, by the Friday
9 before the hearing started, so that, if they were
10 to be excused or could be excused by the
11 Comm ssion, that they would have tine to cancel
12 travel plans.
13 COW SSI ONER BROMWN: Ckay, by Friday the 18th.
14 M5. CHRI STENSEN: | believe that's the day,
15 but since |I don't have a calendar in front of ne, |
16 think -- 1 think that sounds correct.
17 M5. BROMNLESS: | don't have a cal endar
18 ei t her.
19 COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN:  |'ve got one. | think
20 that's the date, but we'll -- we'll nmake sure --
21 M5. BROMWNLESS: You believe it's the 18th,
22 Your Honor ?
23 COMW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.
24 Okay. Now, staff, are there any other
25 W t nesses that can be stipul ated?
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1 M5. BROMNLESS: We would also |ike to make

2 inquiry as to whether our audit w tness, Donna
3 Brown, may be excused and her testinony and
4 exhibits admtted into the record.
5 COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Public
6 Counsel ?
7 M5. CHRI STENSEN. | can definitively say that
8 would be a no. In fact, I've inquired as to dates
9 and availability for deposition, so -- | wll put
10 that on -- firmy on the record at this tine.
11 COMW SSI ONER BROMN: Ckay. Staff?
12 M5. BROMNLESS: Thank you. And can we go back
13 to M. DeVarona and Ms. Cohen? Oher than Ofice
14 of Public Counsel, do any of the other parties have
15 any objection to stipulating thenf
16 COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  Retail Federation?
17 MR, WRIGHT: | haven't conpleted review ng
18 their testinony to be able to say whether | want to
19 cross them or not.
20 COMM SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay.
21 MR WRIGHT: | will -- no -- no later than
22 OPC s response, probably sooner.
23 COMWM SSI ONER BROMN: Al l right.
24 FI PUG?
25 MR MOYLE: W -- we would simlarly just be
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1 asked to have the sane | atitude that OPC -- the

2 Friday before the hearing, we'll -- we'll let --

3 | et Counsel know.

4 COMW SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay.

5 M5. BROMNLESS: Thank you. And | think that

6 squares us up for --

7 COW SSI ONER BROMWN: The order --

8 M5. BROMLESS: -- potential wtnesses.

9 COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay. Al right. W're
10 novi ng on, then, to Section 7, the basic positions.
11 Do any of the parties have any changes to their

12 basi ¢ positions?

13 oPC?

14 M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes, the Ofice of Public
15 Counsel has a change to the basic position in the
16 first paragraph, which we can submt to Counsel. |
17 mean, | can read what our change wll Iikely be, or
18 | can just submt that in witing.

19 COW SSI ONER BROWN:  You could do it in

20 witing by close of business on May 9th.

21 M5. CHRI STENSEN: Ckay. | wll do that.

22 Thank you.

23 COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. And applies
24 to all of the parties, here. |If there are changes
25 to basic positions, they nust be due by the close
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of busi ness May 9t h.

Ckay. So, we're going to nove on to
Section 8, the issues and positions. Do the
parties have any changes to any of the positions,
goi ng through Issues 1 through 117

MR, RUBIN:. Conmm ssioner Brown, Ken Rubin for
FPL. | have -- | have sonething to point out on
Issue 6. It's actually -- in an effort to nake
sure that, under the OEP, that we don't -- we're
not considered to have waived this argunent -- in
I ssue 6, OPC has introduced an entirely new
position that does not conformto the evidence and,
in fact, is -- is not based on any prefiled
testi nony.

It, in fact, is directly contradicted by the
evi dence of their sole witness and introduces a new
proposed di sal | owance, which never appeared before
we received their pre-hearing statenent.

Issue 6 -- and if | can go to that issue --

COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Unh- huh.

MR RUBIN. |ssue 6 asks whet her the standby
and nobilization or denobilization costs that are
included in FPL's storm recovery are appropriate;
if not, what adjustnents, if any, should be nade.

And for the very first tine, we are seeing
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that the OPC says that the Comm ssion should nmake
an adjustnent to disallow 10 percent of the OPC s
recommended retail costs, which adds anot her
$13.704 million to the reconmended di sal | owance.

The testinony that was filed -- the only
testinony that was filed by OPC, by Wtness
Schultz, in fact, asks the very specific question:
Are you recommendi ng a di sall owance of cost for
excessi ve standby and/or nobilization/
denobilization. And his answer is: | am not
maki ng a specific recommendation at this tine.

He goes on to say that the Conm ssion has

authority to make an adjustnent, but this

recommended di sal |l owance of 10 percent or -- is the

first tinme that we're seeing it. W didn't have
any opportunity in rebuttal to address it. It --
it negatively inpacts our due-process rights to
address that.

COW SSI ONER BROAN:  So, it sounds to ne that
this is a contested issue.

MR RUBIN It --

COMWM SSI ONER BROMN: Al t hough it | ooks |ike
you took a position on the issue, is Florida

Power & Light contesting this issue?

MR RUBIN. It's not that we're contesting the
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I ssue; we're contesting the fact that, after all of
the testinony was filed, including our rebuttal
testinony, OPC has introduced, w thout any -- any
prefiled testinony or exhibits to support it, a
recommended di sal | owance of ten -- of 10 percent.

Were it conmes from we have no idea. There
Is nothing to support it in the evidence that's
been submtted to this point. So, we would ask
that the -- that the Comm ssion require that the
position of OPC be restated to conformto the
evi dence.

Again, | just want to nmake sure that it's not
wai ved, pursuant to the OCEP. W would respectfully
ask that that particular statenent be stricken;
absent that, that we have the right to contest it
as we nove forward in the hearing.

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  OPC.

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes, and | think he
correctly stated, we did recommend that a
di sal | owance be -- or could be nade by the
Commission. And in an effort to provide a position
on what that disallowance could be, we are taking,
as the Ofice of Public Counsel, a 10-percent
di sal | owance.

| don't know that there's anything in the
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rules that says that has to be specifically stated
in prefiled testinony. |In fact, until that is
admtted into evidence, once the hearing is open,
all of this is prefiled and prelimnary. And
certainly, once it's admtted into evidence, the
conpany has the right to question the w tness about
that 10-percent adjustnment at the hearing. And we
certainly believe that would be a fair line of

I nquiry.

But | think it is inappropriate to request
that a position of one of the parties be stricken.
And also, | think it's incorrect to say that
there's no factual basis in the prefiled testinony
to support that an adjustnent should be nade.

| think their issue is that they were not
i nfornmed of what the anount of the adjustnent woul d
be, which would certainly be the case if the
Comm ssion were to nake an adjustnent on its own.
They woul dn't have any preknow edge of that.

So, | -- 1 think it's inappropriate at this
time to strike any portion of OPC s position
because it's a position.

COW SSI ONER BROWN:  So, did M. Schultz, in
the prefiled testinony, recomend to nake an

adj ust nent ?
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1 M5. CHRI STENSEN: He -- what he said is he,
2 personally, as a -- as the witness, was not going
3 to recommend a dollar anount at that tinme, but he
4 did say that if the Comm ssion had sufficient
5 information to provide a disallowance or to do
6 it -- make a disallowance on its own accord and, in
7 the spirit of making a -- or taking a position on
8 what the Comm ssion's disall owance should be, the
9 O fice of Public Counsel has adopted a 10-percent
10 di sal | owance.
11 It's a position. And | think there was
12 testinony to set up an adjustnent that was provided
13 in prefiled testinony. And if the conpany has a
14 position that no disall owance shoul d be nade, they
15 can bring that up and we can have that discussion
16 or those questions at the hearing, which | think is
17 the appropriate tine to ferret out whether or not
18 the 10-percent adjustnent is warranted or not.
19 COMW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you,
20 Ms. Christensen.
21 Do any of the parties --
22 MR, MOYLE: (Indicating.)
23 COW SSI ONER BROWN:  FI PUG.
24 MR MOYLE: W would support the position
25 of -- of the Ofice of Public Counsel. You know,
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no evi dence has been adduced. There is cross-
exam nation that will be com ng, where evi dence
will cone in through cross-examnation. And it
seens that -- that, in these pre-hearing statenents
and pre-hearing orders is when the parties are able
to say, here is what we think.

And while that is sonething that probably gets
ferreted out at the hearing, based on the evidence,
whet her the Conm ssion says, we think a 10-percent

or a 20-percent or a 5-percent adjustnent is

warranted, it will be based on -- on forthcom ng
evi dence.
| mean, it seens -- strikes me alittle bit,

listening to what FPL is trying to do, is it's

al nost akin, in an admnistrative contest, to |like
a--incivil, it would be a partial notion for
sunmary judgnent. It's -- | think it's called
partial sunmmary order in the adm nistrative
process.

But to say, based on all these depositions and
things and -- it's not there, but it sounds like
OPC has a witness, as a matter of policy, who's
suggesting that there m ght be an appropriate
adj ust nent .

While the witness nay not have said
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10 percent, | think it's fairly put in play and FPL
iIs on notice of it and it should be an issue that's
live for determ nation for the Comm ssion.

It also seens to tie a little bit -- and |
don't want to get ahead of ourselves -- but into
the disputed issue, with respect to costs for --
for nmobilization and things |ike that. So, |
would -- | would encourage the -- you, as the
pre-hearing officer, to allowit to remain in as a
live issue -- or a live position.

COW SSI ONER BROWN: (Ckay. Retail Federation,
any - -

MR, WRI GHT: Thank -- thank you, Conm ssi oner.
Very briefly: One, this is not a contested issue;
two, M. Schultz identifies and descri bes
deficiencies in the conpany's efforts to justify
Its costs. He stops short of recommendi ng a
specific dollar adjustnent, but he suggested an
adj ust nent shoul d be made.

Al that OPC has done is say, we think this is
an appropriate anount for this adjustnent. The
notion to strike or the suggestion to strike a
party's position statenent, | think, is just not --
not appropriate at all. And this is sonething that

can bri ef ed.
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FPL can say, no, no adjustnent is needed; we
justified everything. OPC and the intervenor
parties can argue in their briefs that -- that they
didn't justify anything and that an adjustnent is
appropriate. | think it's that sinple.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER BROMN: M. Rubi n?

MR RUBIN. Just three quick points. First,
we shoul d have had the opportunity to respond to
this 10-percent recommended di sal | owance i n our
rebuttal. We -- we were denied that opportunity;
two, the witness has specifically said he is not
recommendi ng a specific adjustnent. And on the
I ssue, itself, Public Counsel indicates that
M. Schultz is the one who will support that.

And third, at the conclusion of M. Schultz's
testi nony, he asked -- he was asked the question to
sunmari ze his recomended adj ustnents, and he went
t hrough the very specific reconmended adj ustnents
that he has concluded are appropriate, fromhis
perspective. Nowhere to be found is the 10 percent
or $13.704 mllion.

So, with that, that's all | have.

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

Al right. M. Brownless and/or M. Helton.
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M5. BROMNLESS: My | go?

M5. HELTON:  Uh- huh.

M5. BROWNLESS: Well, a couple of thoughts.
First of all, with regard to prefiled testinony,
the point of prefiled testinony is to stand in lieu
of what one would normally do where you put a
W tness on the stand and they're cross-exan ned.

And the way the Comm ssion has al ways treated
prefiled testinony is we've been very careful to
limt people, when we get to the actual hearing, to
the testinony presented and to the scope of
testinony presented in their prefiled testinony,
for the reasons which M. Rubin points out, which
Is, the idea is to prefile testinony so everybody
has the benefit of know ng what's happeni ng ahead
of tine.

It's obviously very clear that M. Schultz did
say that he thought an adjustnment should be nade,
but it's also clear that he did not nake any

particul ar suggestion of what that adjustnent

shoul d be.

So, | guess, while | understand OPC s argunent
that an adjustnent -- that recommendati on of an
adjustnent is not a surprise, | also appreciate

FP&L's position that there is quite a | ot of
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difference in testinony that says an adj ustnent
shoul d be nade and testinony that says "X

adj ust nent should be nade in terns of testing the
validity of that assunption.

So, | guess | would tend to think that having
a specific dollar anmount at this tine is
I nappropri ate because, what |'m concerned about is,
if you allow M. Schultz to get on the stand and
to, for the first tinme, talk about, here's the
10 percent and here is how !l got it, this is what
happened, then FP&L, of course, has the opportunity
to cross-exam ne.

And | think, maybe even it would be
appropriate to have late-filed exhibits. And those
are the kinds of things that we have tried very
diligently not to do here lately.

So, ny inclination is to disallow the specific
dol | ar amount.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Mary Anne,
anyt hing you would like to add to that?

M5. HELTON: May | have -- sorry. My | have
three mnutes to confer wwth ny boss?

COW SSI ONER BROAN:  Let's take a five-mnute
recess. W will re- -- get back on the record at

1:55. Thank you.
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1 (Brief recess.)

2 COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN:  So, we're a little early,

3 but everybody is here. So, we'll reconvene the

4 heari ng.

5 |'ve had tine to reflect on the argunents that

6 were presented before us. If staff -- does --

7 | egal, do you have anything else to add before |

8 render my ruling?

9 M5. HELTON:. Only if you want to hear from ne,
10 but if you're ready to render your ruling, then --
11 M5. CHRISTENSEN. Can | -- can | briefly
12 address the Comm ssion? | may have a conprom se.
13 COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay.

14 M5. CHRISTENSEN: If -- if the issue is that
15 the conpany feels that identifying a specific

16 dol | ar-anmpount adjustnent is the problemand we need
17 to wait until the evidence is adduced at hearing,
18 then, we would nove to nodify our position that the
19 Conmmi ssi on shoul d nmake an adjustnent to disallow a
20 portion of the nobilization, denobilization, and

21 standby tine. And that would be consistent with

22 M. Schultz's testinony.

23 And we will just, then, have to put a

24 dol l ar -- an anobunt based on whatever we get

25 t hrough cross-exam nati on.
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COW SSI ONER BROMN: M. Rubi n?

MR. RUBIN. Makes perfect sense. Thank you.

M5. BROMNLESS: Could you re- --

COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN:  And | was going to say
that is the party's position, after all. So, | --
| was going to allowit, since it is your position,
and Florida Power & Light will be given an
opportunity to cross-examne the witness during the
live hearing, but if you would like to nodify it,
then you are nore than able to do so. It's up to
you, Public Counsel.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Well, | think, in the
interest of fairness, it would be fair to et them
know what the dollar anmobunt is we're |ooking to
adj ust, and we woul d keep our original position,
but --

COW SSI ONER BROWN: That -- all right. Well,
then, we're going to ahead and do that. And
Fl ori da Power & Light --

M5. CHRI STENSEN:. Al l right.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN: -- will be given an
opportunity to cross-examne the wi tness, Schultz,
to flesh out the record during the |ive hearing.

MR RUBIN. | just want to nmake it -- make --

make it clear that this really shouldn't be a
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subterfuge to get new testinony in. W may choose
not to cross-examne on that point. | just want to
make -- nmake that clear.

COMM SSI ONER BROWN:  Publ i ¢ Counsel .

M5. CHRISTENSEN:. | think, in -- in this case,
we Wi |l probably be conducting cross-exam nation of
their w tnesses.

COW SSI ONER BROWN: R ght .

M5. CHRI STENSEN: So, you know, we -- we
realize that we will need to also put in the
information as well.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN: Ckay. Again, just want
to reflect that this is the party's position here
and we're going to go ahead and allow it as is.

| do want to point out on another issue,
| ssue 9, on which OPC takes no position -- is that
going -- are you -- are you taking a position,
first of all?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:. We -- we are taking no
position as to the anmount that was coll ected
t hrough the surcharge. W believe that should be
probably sone sort of a mathematical cal cul ation
and really, hopefully, not subject to dispute as to
how nmuch they coll ect ed.

COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay.
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M5. BROMLESS: So -- and I'ma bit confused
about that, Patti. So, are you --

COW SSI ONER BROWN:  Coul d you speak up,
Suzanne, please, just for the record?

M5. BROMLESS: [I'ma bit confused about what
you're saying with regard to Issue 9. Are you
going to take no position today?

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes, we're taking no
position because we don't believe it really should
be a disputed issue as to how nuch they coll ected.
It should be just a calculation of how nuch they
coll ected and how -- over that year period. So, we
have taken no position.

M5. BROMLESS: Gkay. And with the
Conmmi ssioner's indul gence, with regard to |Issue
No. 6, you're going to keep your position as it's
stated; is that correct?

COW SSI ONER BROAN: She -- Ms. Chri stensen,
she's going back to Issue 6.

M5. CHRISTENSEN:. OCh, I'msorry. Yes? |I'm
sorry.

M5. BROMLESS: Ckay. Wth regard to |Issue
No. 6, you're going to keep your issue as stated;
Is that correct?

M5. CHRI STENSEN: That is correct.
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M5. BROMLESS: Gkay. And | -- and this is
for ny benefit, Ms. Christensen. So, at trial,

M. Schultz will not be offering testinony as to
the cal cul ation of the 10-percent on direct; is
that correct?

M5. CHRI STENSEN. He wll be testifying to
what is in his testinony regarding that the
Commi ssi on should all ow sone disal |l owance. And
devel opnent of the amount will be through cross-
exam nati on.

M5. BROMLESS: Thank you.

COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Now, we just
junped around a little bit. W were on |Issue 9.
And | saw, M. Wight, you were getting ready to --

MR, WRI GHT: (Shaki ng head negatively.)

COW SSI ONER BROWN:  Al'l ri ght.

Do any of the parties have any changes t hat
they would like to nmake to their issues, 1 through
11, before we get to the contested issue?

MR MOYLE: Do we have until May 9th to
make -- to make changes, is that right, on --

COW SSI ONER BROWN:  Yes, cl ose of business on
May 9t h.

MR. MOYLE: So, to the extent we want to

change an issue, we can until close of business.
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COMW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Absol utely. | plan on
havi ng the pre-hearing order issued by the end of
t he week.

MR MOYLE: Ckay.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. So, seeing no
ot her changes right now fromlssues 1 through 11,
let's get to the contested issue.

Staff, you want to tee that off for us?

M5. BROMNLESS: Yes, ma'am OPC has proposed
| ssue No. A, to which Florida Power & Light
objects. And the issue is should FPL be required
to separately track and account for costs
associ ated wth standby tine, nobilization, and
denobi I'i zati on work.

So, we need to hear fromthe parties.

COMM SSI ONER BROMN:  All right. Let's hear
fromOfice of Public Counsel.

M5. CHRI STENSEN. W obvi ously have presented
testinony on this issue. W believe that the
informati on on what is nmobilization,
denobi |l i zation, and standby tine is actually
avail able to FPL through the invoices and the
information that they already collect fromtheir
vendors. And what we're asking for is that that be

put into sone sort of a usable sunmary that we can
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| ook at when we're | ooking at hurricane costs.

So, we're not asking them necessarily to
collect information that would not be avail able or
shoul d not be readily available, and we do think
that it is an inportant issue because, one of the
things that -- fromour understanding is that,
under contract, the vendors are a allowed certain
anount of nobilization/denobilization tinme, and
unl ess you track it and know how nmuch they are
actual ly spending, you can't identify whether or
not they're conplying with the contract.

So, there is that issue that we think is not
being able to be addressed if you don't follow
the -- if you don't actually present that
information in a tine -- in a format that's usable
for the Comm ssion and for parties.

W do think it is possible that, with sone
slight rewordi ng, you could probably subsune it
into --

COW SSI ONER BROMN: | ssue 6.

M5. CHRI STENSEN:. -- Issue 6. You know, we
woul d have to adjust the wording to not only what
adj ustnents, but we would have to say sonet hi ng
akin to what adjustnents and ot her neasures, if

any, should be nmade, but you --
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COW SSI ONER BROAN:  Under -- under |ssue 6,
you' re sayi ng.

M5. CHRI STENSEN:  Under six, correct.

COW SSI ONER BROAN:  You would wite, if not,
what adjustnents, if any, should be nmade and --
what woul d you include in there?

M5. CHRI STENSEN:. Well, | woul d suggest, then,
If we were going to conbine the issues, that it
woul d be: |If not, what adjustnents and ot her
measur es shoul d be taken, if any.

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  All right. FPL.

M5. CHRI STENSEN: And - -

COW SSI ONER BROWN:  Are -- |'msorry,
Ms. Christensen, are you -- are you done?
M5. CHRI STENSEN: Yes, and I'm-- it doesn't

have to necessarily be that wording, but |I think we
coul d conmbi ne the issues to address the additiona
requi renents that OPC is asking for

COW SSI ONER BROWN: FPL?

MR. DONALDSON: Yes, thank you, Madam Chair.
FPL believes that this subsum ng or even having
this issue is inappropriate for this particular
docket and the reasons are, for one, they are
asking for a prospective requirenent, right?

So, it's not a prudence review of the costs
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1 that were incurred or the reasonabl eness of the

2 costs that were incurred in the Hurricane Mtthew

3 docket. They're asking this Comm ssion to now set

4 forth guidelines for how you go about tracking

5 nobi |'i zati on, denobilization, and standby costs.

6 The question is going to be: \Wat are

7 nobi |'i zati on, denobilization, and standby costs.

8 That is sonething that's going to apply to every

9 utility that is around. And every utility may

10 track those things differently.

11 For one, they are also asking, if you | ook at
12 their Issue 6, to track the hours; not only the

13 costs, but also the hours. So, you're -- you're
14 | ooking at things that you're going to be asking
15 FPL -- specifically only FPL -- to be doing in the
16 future. And we think that that's, you know,

17 effectively a rul emaki ng or, you know, general type
18 of wor kshop type of requirenent that you're

19 i nposing solely on FPL. So, we feel it's very

20 I nappropriate. |It's not even sonething that you
21 shoul d be doing or subsuned within the Issue No. 6
22 that OPC is recommendi ng.

23 Secondly, you know, we're not able to coment
24 on -- on this particular type of requirenent. So,
25 you' re asking -- they're going to be asking us --
Premier Reporting (850)894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303

premier-reporting.com



30

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

there's no testinony that FPL has put in on the
case and there's no testinony specifically that
OPC s witness has specifically said on how you go
about doing this; what are the requirenents that
are going to be entailed; what is the accounting
that you're going to have to do for it; what's the
cost to the cust- -- to the FPL custoners or any
utility's custoners that it's going to incur in
trying to track all these different types of costs.
So, there's a host of other reasons why this is
just i1 nappropriate for this docket.

Certainly, if they want to bring it up in the
generic docket -- and | know that, for instance --
and you were here earlier, last -- |ast week that
FI PUG was nentioning tracking of tree-trimm ng
costs or -- or things of that nature, and they were
reconmendi ng doi ng sone type of workshop or
rul emaking to specifically get the utilities to
track those types of things.

That's sonething that you do in a generic
docket. That's not sonething that you do in a
cost-recovery prudence review for the costs that
have al ready been incurred.

So, we feel that it's very inappropriate to

try and bootstrap a requirenent for all the
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utilities to do. There's nothing in the orders
that require that, the 04 orders, and there's
nothing in the rule that requires us to
specifically identify and break out these
contractor nob-, denpbb-, and standby costs.

So, those are the reasons why we feel that
it's clearly inappropriate for -- for it to be
I ncl uded as an issue.

COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay.

Yes, FIPUG

MR MOYLE: So -- so, we, took the position --
of yes, with respect to the -- to the question as
to whether FPL should be required to track and
account for costs associated wth standby tine,
nmobi |'i zati on, and denobilizati on worKk.

And -- and respectfully, to ny -- ny
col l eague, we think it is appropriate to -- to have
an issue like this considered because you all are
taking a | ook at these hurricane costs. Thankfully
hurri canes don't cone around |i ke a clause hearing
every year. And so, we don't know how often they
do arrive.

And to the extent issues |ike this bubble up,
you know, there's good case | aw supporting the

notion that -- that you have the ability to nake
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I nci pient policy. The old MDonald case from | aw
school that -- that agencies deal with facts at
hand and, when they becone sufficiently devel oped,
then they can opt to go to rul emaki ng, but they
don't have to.

And all of the argunents that -- that ny -- ny
col |l eague from FPL just made saying, oh, this is
not sonething that should be done, we have to go to
rul emaki ng, we have to do a workshop on this -- |
didn't hear those argunents being nade a coupl e of
years ago when we were -- we were discussing
whet her -- whether recovery for gas should be
taki ng place for product -- for gas wells in
Ckl ahoma and ot her places. | nean, that was the
Wodf ord case.

And if you renenber, they had --

COW SSI ONER BROAN: | do renenber that --

MR. MOYLE: They had --

COW SSI ONER BROAN:  -- but that's not what
this docket 1is.

MR, MOYLE: | know. But the point is: They
had gui delines. They had guidelines. They had all
this stuff that they were asking you, in a very
simlar way, in a docketed issue with disputed

facts, to say, please, make this policy.
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And so, it doesn't seemthat they can, in
the -- in that case, say, please make this policy,
but here, today, say, no, this is not appropriate
for policy-nmaking.

| nmean, it has to -- it should be consi stent
wWith respect to the role that the Conm ssion plays,
i rrespective of the substantive issue, whether
it's -- whether it's gas, whether it's tracking of
these -- of these costs. And respectfully, we
think that it's -- it's sonmething that was in the
purvi ew of the Comm ssion to | ook at and nmeke a
call on.

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

M. Wight.

MR, WRIGHT: Very briefly. And thank you,
Conm ssi oner.

This is -- an interesting question, but |
think, in this case, you're well within the
jurisprudence of incipient rulemaking to deal with
it inthis case. And there is evidence in this
case that our side, the intervenors' side, contests
FPL's docunentation of standby and nobilization
costs.

This is an inportant issue in this case and,

accordingly, | think that the relief sought by OPC
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here woul d be appropriate; again, within the
jurisprudence of incipient rul emaking.

Thanks.

COMW SSI ONER BROMWN:  And Publ i c Counsel .

M5. CHRI STENSEN: And just briefly, adopting
the cooments of the other intervenors that, you
know, it is appropriate for the Conm ssion, when
the issue is ripe, to address this policy issue --
you know, it is appropriate in this case
specifically because we, obviously, have raised an
I ssue that these nobilization, denobilization, and
st andby costs have not been sufficiently
docunent ed, such that we can nake a specific
adjustnent in M. Schultz's testinony. W're going
to have to do it through cross-examnation. That's
one of the criticisns.

And therefore, to allow that -- what we think
Is a defect in the justification of cost, going
forward, to allow that to continue, would be
probl ematic by saying, no, we have to wait until
you force us to do it through rul emaki ng.

This is a -- this is certainly an FPL-specific
problem | don't know whet her any of the other
conpani es have this sane issue. They may track

these costs already in a sufficient |evel of detail
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that we can get that information, identify it, and
take a look at it. Until we know whether or not
it's an industry-w de problem it would be a little
bit premature to go to a generic proceedi ng or

rul emaki ng to change that.

What we do know is, based on our w tness'
testinony, this is a problemwith the way FPL is
keeping its records such that we can't get that
| evel of granular detail. So, that's why we're
having to nmake sonme -- a broader adjustnent than
maybe we woul d |i ke to have nmade if that
i nformati on had been avail abl e.

So, | think it's conpany-specific. It's
tinmely. And this is an appropriate policy decision
for the Comm ssion to make in this docket and to go
forward in FPL cases. And it may be appropriate
for other conpanies, but we won't know that until
we get through their hurricane dockets.

COW SSI ONER BROMWN: Ckay. M. Donal dson,
anyt hing to add?

MR. DONALDSON: Yes, Chapter 120.52(16)
defines a rule as: An agency statenent or general
applicability that inplenments and interprets or
proscri bes |aw or policy. That's what they're

seeking to do here.
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120.54, which I'msure M. Myle knows, has
| ong reacted to the McDonal d deci sion, which was
dated back in the 1970s. And it was adopted and --
and clarified, those argunents that he was naking
with respect to MDonal d.

Second of all, this is not FPL-specific, as --
as OPC Counsel would Iike you to believe. Every
utility has nob-/denob-. They're asking now to
determi ne whether or not one specific utility
shoul d be required to break out what has al ready
been provided in contractor costs and break out
certain costs, specifically for nob-, denob- and
standby, and identify what those -- essentially,
how you go ahead and track those particul ar costs.

Like I said, hours, costs thenselves, a host
of other different requirenents, whether or not it
only applies to contractors, does it apply to
nmut ual aid conpanies, does it apply to FPL's own
enpl oyees on -- on nob-/denob-.

There's a reason why you don't take an issue
up like this in a cost-recovery prudence review and
reasonabl eness review. It is -- it is sonething
that is applicable to every other utility. And
it's the proper format to, first of all, wait and

see if others have this sanme issue and deal wth it
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in a workshop; see if -- you know, you have the
generi c workshop on what's working, what's not
wor ki ng, what does the rule require, what does the
rule not require as far as listing out and breaking
out and identifying specific costs.

That is not what they' re asking for you to do
here. They are asking you to make it utility-
specific, solely to FPL, and it's an inappropriate
I Ssue.

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

Al right. | appreciate the argunents of al
of the parties that have presented here today. And
we'll take it under advisenent and issue ny ruling
on this contested i ssue when the pre-hearing order
cones out by the end of the week.

Thank you. Al right. Let's nove on to
Section 9, which is the exhibit Iist.

M5. BROMLESS: Yes, ma'am Staff has
prepared a conprehensive exhibit list, which lists
all the prefiled exhibits and those exhibits staff,
which is -- to have included in the record. The
draft list was given to the parties and we gave an
updated one this nmorning -- and | hope -- which |
hope everybody got.

COMW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Everybody have it? Yes?
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1 ' m seei ng yes.
2 M5. BROMNLESS: Ckay -- to see if there were
3 any changes or objections to the conprehensive
4 exhibit list or to the introduction of any of the
5 staff's exhibits being entered into the record.
6 So, at this tine, we would like to see if
7 there are any changes that need to be nade to the
8 parties' exhibits and if there are any objections
9 to the entry of staff's proposed exhibits into the
10 record.
11 And I'd also like to say that | have spoken
12 with Florida Power & Light. There are sone
13 portions of the discovery responses listed in the
14 exhibit list, for which confidentiality requests
15 were not previously nmade, but because they are part
16 of staff's exhibits, there will need to be
17 confidentiality requests made.
18 Florida Power & Light and | have worked that
19 out and they will be filing those requests for
20 confidentiality. And we will be addressing those
21 this week.
22 COMM SSI ONER BROMN:  Yes. Thank you.
23 All right. Are there any changes to the
24 conprehensive exhibit list? Public Counsel?
25 MS. CHRI STENSEN: No object- -- no changes to
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t he conprehensive exhibit list.
As to the second issue about whether or not
OPCis in a position to agree to the adm ssion of

staff's listed exhibits as part of the

conprehensive exhibit list -- we're not ready to
stipulate to the -- the agreenment of any of the
exhibits that staff would |ike to use and -- and

have stipulated in |lieu of cross-exam nation into
the record. | know there are probably a few that
we nay even object to at -- at sonme future point.

W w Il endeavor, if possible, to | ook through
themto see if there's any that we can agree we
don't have an objection to, but we -- just as a
matter of course, we do believe that the staff --
the Conm ssion staff, if they want to introduce
docunents, should do that through cross-exam nation
as a testing of the veracity of the wtnesses' case
and we -- that is our preferred nethod for
adm tting docunents into the hearing.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Retail
Federati on, any changes to the conprehensive
exhibit list?

MR WRIGHT: W don't have any changes, but
we're in the sane position as OPC. Thank you.

COW SSI ONER BROWN: FI PUG as wel | .
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MR MOYLE: W don't have any changes, but --
but to the point about exhibits going in -- | nean,
nmy sense of that is, usually exhibits go in and
they're provided, everybody | ooks at them they
understand them And if you're in trial, then you
can say, | have an objection or | don't have an
obj ection. You know, we're -- we're still a couple
of weeks away froma hearing and --

COMW SSI ONER BROMN:  Two.

MR MOYLE: Two. And being asked, you know,
are you good on these or not, not to say that we
may not be good and say, yes, yes, we don't, but it
woul d be very useful -- because there's a big net
thrown for discovery, and now staff has gone
t hrough and culled and said, here is our exhibit
list -- to -- to be able to get copies of what it
Is staff wants to introduce so that we can | ook at
it and nmake judgnents about that -- that woul d be
particularly helpful, if we're being asked to
stipul ate, you know, to the agreenents.

They're asking to us to stipulate. And we're
sinply saying, if you could help us and provide us
t he docunents that you want us to stipulate to,

t hat woul d be appreci at ed.

COMW SSI ONER BROMWN: Suzanne, want to respond?
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1 M5. BROMNLESS: We usually do put together

2 docunents. | -- honestly, Conmm ssioner, | don't
3 know what they do with regard to the confidenti al
4 material. | know that the Ofice of Public Counsel
5 has possessi on of those docunents, | believe. And
6 | don't know about the other parties because, as |
7 say, they were not the subject of the
8 confidentiality request. So, we don't have those
9 docunments at this tine.
10 However, | assune they will be submtted to
11 us, along with the confidentiality requests.
12 COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Okay. And - -
13 M5. BROMNLESS: So, we'll try to do that.
14 COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Fl ori da Power & Light?
15 MR. DONALDSON: Yes, FPL has no objection to
16 the conprehensive exhibit list. |'ve provided
17 what ever mnor edits that we need to do to staff.
18 | would like to note that, pursuant to the
19 CEP, we had to at | east provide the parties whether
20 or not we're going to be using denonstrative
21 exhibits. And we do have sone here. And | figured
22 this was the right --
23 COW SSI ONER BROWN:  This is the right tine,
24 yes.
25 MR, DONALDSON:. -- tine to do that.
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COW SSI ONER BROWN:  Yes.
MR, DONALDSON: Ckay. So -- and | don't know

COW SSI ONER BROWN:  We' I | have sonebody
from-- staff, could you --

MR, MOYLE: (Indicating.)

COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  You can't object just
yet.

MR MOYLE: No, this is great. W're going to
get -- actually get to see exhibits today, so --
but just back to the point on the confidentiality.

I think ny mal practice insurance rates would go up
iIf I were agreeing to docunents that have never
been produced or seen, you know, to go in. So,
I"'m-- I'"mhappy to sign -- you know, non-

di scl osure. W' ve never had an issue --

COW SSI ONER BROAN: | have two.

MR. MOYLE: -- with non-disclosure, so --

MR. DONALDSON: They -- they've been produced
to all those who have signed an NDA, which woul d be
FRF and that -- we have done to OPC as well. So,
OPC has a copy of them |I'mcertainly willing give
M. Moyle that.

COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN: Al right. M. Myle.

MR, MOYLE: That would be great.
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VR. DONALDSON: Begrudgi ngly.

MR MOYLE: | --

COMM SSI ONER BROMN:  Begr udgi ngl y.

(Laughter.)

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  You can guys can handl e
that after the hearing.

MR. MOYLE: W can -- we can handle that. And
anything staff can do to provide us copies of
exhi bits would be great, too.

COW SSI ONER BROWN: M. Donal dson, thank you,
by the way, for providing these in advance. This
Is excellent. | have two. | heard that there's
three? Are there three?

MR. DONALDSON: There are --

COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  -- three -- oh, you
have one. kay.

MR. DONALDSON: -- three.

COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay.

MR. DONALDSON: And | don't actually have ny
own copy, but I wll.

COMW SSI ONER BROMN:  Thank you.

MR, DONALDSON: | know what they are, yeah.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN: | think these are great.

Al right. Everybody has a copy of the three

exhibits that will be at -- used for denonstrative

Premier Reporting

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis

premier-reporting.com



44

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

pur poses at the hearing? | don't have an objection
to those.

MR. DONALDSON:. Ckay. Thank you.

COMM SSI ONER BROMN:  Yeah. Al right.

MR, MOYLE: Can | just ask a question?

COW SSI ONER BROMAN:  Yeah.

MR. MOYLE: Are these -- | nean, because
these are -- |like, these photos, | assune, are
comng in fromsonmewhere, right? | nean,
denonstrative is -- ny understanding is it's --

COW SSI ONER BROWN: Do you want to know where
t hese --

MR, MOYLE: -- mmking a larger point. Yeah, |
nmean, if this is going to be part of an exhibit
going in --

MR, DONALDSON: It's --

MR MOYLE: ~-- | think |I'm good.

MR. DONALDSON: It's denon- -- we're not
pl anni ng on introducing theminto evidence.

COMM SSI ONER BROMN:  You're just using them
for denonstration.

VR. DONALDSON: For denonstration. That's the
reason for the word "denonstrative."

MR. MOYLE: And can | ask what they're

denonstrati ng?
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1 MR. DONALDSON. Well, they're denonstrating
2 the severity of the storm along with --
3 COW SSI ONER BROWN: | - -
4 MR, DONALDSON: -- the amount of work that
5 we' ve had to do.
6 COW SSI ONER BROWN:. M. Myl e, |'ve already
7 said | don't have a problemw th using these. So,
8 unl ess a party has a very conpelling reason why
9 they shouldn't be used for denonstration purposes,
10 we're going to allow themduring the hearing.
11 M. --
12 MR, DONALDSON:  Thank you, Madam Chair.
13 COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  You' re wel cone.
14 M5. CHRI STENSEN: They do have --
15 MR WRIGHT: This -- this seens sinplistic,
16 but | think, even if they are going to show themto
17 the tryers of fact, to you, then, they have to at
18 | east verify what they are. These are obviously
19 pi ctures of storm and storm danage, but there's --
20 there's no docunentation that they're --
21 COW SSI ONER BROWN: Do you want it on the
22 actual pho- -- on the photos here of what they are?
23 Is that what you're saying?
24 M5. CHRI STENSEN. Wl --
25 MR WRIGHT: | -- | want to know that they
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have backst opped what the evidence --

notw thstanding that it won't be in the record,
that they're going to show you, as the tryers of
fact wwth a -- with an explanation of what exactly
it is.

COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN: M. Donal dson?

MR, WRIGHT: Wiich | think is --

MR. DONALDSON: Yeah, and we're going to do
that through a witness. That's howit's typically
done.

COMW SSI ONER BROWN:  That's what | woul d
assumne.

MS. CHRI STENSEN. Yeah, as long as they're
going to lay a foundation for these docunents, |
t hi nk, probably the one that has "Hurricane
Matt hew' on it is probably at least a little bit
sel f-expl anatory what hurricane it's relating to.

Unfortunately, the other two -- the other one
has the date on it, but it doesn't have the nane of
the hurricane, and the pictures don't. So, unless
there's a foundation laid by a witness at sone
point -- and | don't necessarily have an objection
to themusing themif they're going to lay a
foundation through a witness at sone point in the

future in their case because, to be a denpbnstrative
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pi ece of evidence, you actually have to lay a
foundation for it being evidence.

COMM SSI ONER BROMN:  And agai n, the Chairnman
that presides over the hearing will be apprized
that -- that the pre-hearing officer allowed them
to be used, but of course, you have to set that
f oundat i on.

MR, DONALDSON:  Yes, ma'am

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Any ot her
matters on the denon- -- the exhibits?

MR. DONALDSON: FPL has none.

COW SSI ONER BROAN:  No ot her matters --

MR, DONALDSON: And we're going to get |et
them keep a copy of it.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Any other --

(Si nmul t aneous speakers.)

(Laughter.)

COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Ckay. W are now on to
approved proposed stipul ation, Section 10. Doesn't
sound li ke there's any here. |'mnot hearing any.

MR. DONALDSON: Not vyet.

M5. BROMLESS: No, ma'am | don't think there
are any at this tine.

COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Section 11,

pendi ng noti ons.
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M5. BROWNLESS: The only notions that are
pendi ng are FP&L's two notions for protective
order, which they filed on May 1st. Because FP&L
and | have gone through the request for
confidentiality, many of these protective orders
wi || be superseded by those requests for
confidentiality. So, |I think what we wll do is
make sure that that is, in fact, correct --

COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay.

M5. BROMNLESS: -- and only do a protective
order where the confidentiality order does not
ot herwi se resol ve the issue.

COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  Ckay.

BROMWNLESS: But we will be doing --
DONALDSON:  Agr eed.
BROMLESS: -- that this week.

2 5 3 B

DONALDSON:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Thank you.
And we'll do it this week.

M5. BROMLESS: Yes, ma'am

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  Let's get it all done
before the hearing, please.

And Section 12, pending confidentiality
noti ons?

M5. BROMNLESS: Not pending at this tinme, no,

Premier Reporting

(850)894-0828 Reported by: Andrea Komaridis

114 W. 5th Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32303 premier-reporting.com



49

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ma' am

COWM SSI ONER BROAN:  No.  Ckay.

Now, post-hearing procedures, Section 13.

M5. BROMLESS: There would -- if there are
post-hearing briefs that are filed in this case,
they will be [imted to 40 pages.

COW SSI ONER BROAN:  Ms. Christensen, | hear
your -- your click.

M5. CHRI STENSEN. No, |I'mvery exited. |
didn't see a word limt on the positions. | just
want to make sure we're good with that because
['m --

COW SSI ONER BROWN: | am nore than fine with
t hat .

M5. CHRI STENSEN: Then we're very pleased to
see that we're --

COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Agai nst staff's
recommendation -- all | care about are the page
nunbers. So, as staff recomended, the post-
hearing briefs are limted to 40 pages.

MR, RUBIN. Comm ssioner Brown, may we be
heard on that?

COW SSI ONER BROMN:  Sur e.

MR RUBIN. FPL would respectfully request to

use up to 50 pages.
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COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  Any of the parties have
an obj ection?

MR, WRI GHT: No objection. Thank you.

M5. CHRI STENSEN:. Assune it would be 50 pages
for all, not that we're planning on using them

COMW SSI ONER BROMN:  Reci procal for all the
parties.

Staff, | know you want to read ten nore, each
party.

M5. BROWNLESS: Sounds great.

COW SSI ONER BROAWN:  We read it, too, so -- |
have no problemwith it. W wll go ahead and --
post-hearing briefs wwll be limted to 50 pages.
And you do not need to specific -- a specific
anount for the summary.

Staff, any other matters under post-hearing
procedur es?

M5. BROMNLESS: Yes, ma'am | think you spoke
about the -- no word limt on the summaries, as
| ong as whatever you do you is set off with
asterisks. And the briefs, if any, wll be due on
June 15th, 2018.

COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  All right. Any other --
any questions on that? Al right.

We're going to nove Section 14, the rulings.
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1 M5. BROMNLESS: Ckay. The pre-hearing --

2 draft pre-hearing order indicates that pre-hearing
3 statenents, opening statenments will be limted to
4 seven mnutes per party.
5 COMWM SSI ONER BROMN:  Unl ess, of course, a
6 party chooses to waive its opening statenents.
7 Seven m nutes okay?
8 M5. CHRISTENSEN:. | think -- | think we'll be
9 fine wth seven mnutes. Thank you.
10 MR, WRIGHT: That will be fine.
11 COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN:  You, too, M. Myl e.
12 MR, MOYLE: W' re good.
13 MR RUBIN As are we.
14 COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  Yes. Al right. Any
15 ot her rulings?
16 M5. BROMNLESS: No, ma'am not at this tine,
17 of which I'm aware.
18 COMWM SSI ONER BROMWN: Ckay. Are there any
19 other matters, staff, that needs to be addressed?
20 M5. BROMNLESS: |'m not aware of any.
21 Parties? Florida Power & Light.
22 MR RUBIN. Not for FPL.
23 COW SSI ONER BROWN:  FI PUG.
24 MR, MOYLE: No, thank you.
25 COMM SSI ONER BROMWN:  Retail Federati on.
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1 MR WRIGHT: No, thank you.

2 COW SSI ONER BROMWN: OPC.

3 M5. CHRI STENSEN: No, we are fine, thank you.
4 COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Seeing no other natters,
5 this pre-hearing conference is adjourned. See you
6 in two weeks.

7 (Wher eupon, the proceedi ngs were concl uded at

0o

2:23 p.m)
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